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September 10, 2008

Ms. Lisa Holstein

United States Army

291 Jimmy Parks Blvd, #215
Anniston, Alabama 36205

Subject:  Final Resource Conservation Recovery Act Facility Investigation, Landfill 3

Groundwater, Parcel 80(6) and Fill Area Northwest of Reilly Airfield, Parcel 229(7)

McClellan, Anniston, Alabama
Dear Ms. Holstein:
Matrix Environmental Services, LLC (MES) is pleased to submit the Final Resource Conservation Recovery
Act (RCRA) Facility Investigation for Landfill 3 Groundwater, Parcel 80(6) and Fill Area Northwest of Reilly,
Parcel 229(7) (Final RFI). This Final RFI is submitted in response to the Alabama Department of
Environmental Management (ADEM) Notice of Concurrence on the Final RFI dated August 27, 2008.

Enclosed are three hard copies and one electronic version of the complete report on CD-ROM, and a copy of the
ADEM concurrence letter. ‘

Please contact me at (256) 847-0780 with questions or comments regarding this information.
Sincerely,

Matrix Environmental Services, LLC
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Michelle M. Klomp, P.E.
McClellan Onsite Project Manager

CC:  Anniston Project File (transmittal and concurrence letters only)
Denver Project File (transmittal and concurrence letters only)

Denver Anniston Colorado Springs




